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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:59 AM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Josh Israel


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Shasta science plan


Attachments: 12012017_ShastaRPASciencePlanmr--GY.docx


...and my track changes in the version Maria commented on.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Dec 14, 2017 at 3:22 PM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Evan et al - Sorry for my delay in review. I think this looks really good, and I just have a few comments --

mostly just in the framing of what this is and how it relates to previous commitments. Secondarily, I would like


to know that there is money set aside for Noble Hendrix to run the draft objectives through the life cycle model


to see if they make sense. I didn't see a specific commitment to this.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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